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September 25, 2025 
 
Mr. Ritchie Murray 
Acting Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Re: EB-2025-0014 Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. Oral Hearing on SEC Motion 

AMPCO’s Support for the Motion 
 
Dear Mr. Murray: 
 
On August 18, 2025, School Energy Coalition (SEC), filed a motion under Rule 27 of the OEB’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure. In its motion, SEC sought the following:  
 
An order requiring Oshawa PUC Networks to provide full and adequate responses to the 
interrogatories listed below.  
a. Interrogatory 1-SEC/Staff/CCMBC-7(b)  
b. Interrogatory 1-SEC/Staff/CCC/PP/CCMBC/VECC-9(a), (f), (g) and (h)  
c. Interrogatory 1-SEC-17  
d. Interrogatory 1-SEC-26  
e. Interrogatory 4-SEC-169  
 
The OEB made provisions for an oral hearing on SEC’s requested motion to be held on September 
29th, 2025, and indicated parties are expected to work with the Hearings Advisor to develop a 
schedule for the hearing on the motion. 
 
AMPCO is writing to indicate its support for SEC’s motion for Oshawa PUC Networks to provide full 
and adequate responses to the above list of interrogatories for the reasons provided by SEC.  AMPCO 
does not require time to speak at the hearing. 
 
Best Regards, 

 
Shelley Grice 
Consultant 
c/o AMPCO 
 


